From: AMO Events <events@amo.on.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2024 4:00 PM

To: Sara Henshaw <shenshaw@thamescentre.on.ca>
Subject: AMO 2024 Delegation Request Form - LAUNCH

CAUTION: This emalil originated from outside of the Thames Centre email system. Please use caution when clicking
links or opening attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Request your AMO Delegation Meetings Today!
AMO Conference-City of Ottawa

August 18-21

The Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing (MMAH) has launched the delegation
forms to request your meetings at the 2024 AMO Annual Conference as of today,
Monday May 6.

Delegation meetings are a unique opportunity for your council to engage with Ministers,
Parliamentary Assistants, and senior Ontario Government officials on local matters that
impact your municipality.

Registered AMO Conference delegates are eligible to request meetings with the
provincial government.

The deadline to submit your delegation request is Friday June 7th, 2024, at 5:00pm
EST.

Links to the delegation forms are below:

English Delegation Requests

French Delegation Reqguests

MMAH Delegation Contact

A reminder to AMO members that MMAH is your key contact on delegation meetings. If
you have questions you can reach out to: Allysha Porter (allysha.porter@ontario.ca)
who is the delegation contact for MMAH.



https://t.e2ma.net/click/14t1ll/xhh9bjld/l4amflb
https://t.e2ma.net/click/14t1ll/xhh9bjld/1wbmflb
mailto:allysha.porter@ontario.ca

AMO Guide to Delegation Meetings

AMO has developed a guide for its members to request, prepare for and participate in
delegation meetings.

The AMO Guide to Delegation Meetings provides information for you to consider what
issues to focus on for your delegation meetings, what information you need to provide
in your delegation forms and how to prepare for your delegation meetings.

Make the most of your time in your delegation meetings on local issues, have a look at
the Guide.

*Disclaimer: The Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO) is unable to provide any warranty regarding the accuracy or completeness
of third-party submissions. Distribution of these items does not imply an endorsement of the views, information or services mentioned.
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